From: Karen Marazzo <kmarazzo@cmhaniagara.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, June 4, 2025 1:27 PM

To: Deb Reid <Deb.Reid@niagarapolice.ca>
Subject: Sponsorship Fulfillment Report

ATTENTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the NRPS. Please avoid clicking links or opening
attachments from external senders unless you are certain it is safe to do so. BE CAREFUL - If you are unsure,
please contact the Service Desk.

Dear Deb:

A note of thanks for the Niagara Regional Police Board’s generous sponsorship of CMHA Niagara’s
“Wellness for All” eventis on it’s way.

In the meantime, if you can kindly share this Sponsorship Fulfillment Report with your board, it would
be appreciated.

We hope that Pat, Nyarayi, Mario and Jeff enjoyed the evening and hope they will consider joining us
again next year.

With much gratitude and appreciation,
Karen & Wellness for All Committee

Karen Marazzo She/Her
Communications & Revenue Development Coordinator

Canadian Mental Health Association, Niagara Branch 264 Welland Ave, Suite 103
St. Catharines ON L2R 2P8

Tel: 905-641-5222 ext 2644

Fax: 905-684-8314

cmhaniagara.ca

Canadian Mental -~

Health Association wcnzmoem )

w

Mental health for all s/


tel:(905)%20688-4111%20Ext%201006022
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fniagararegpolice&data=05%7C02%7CDawn.Cichocki%40niagarapolice.ca%7C9aa1c7d6d8ab472a7e0208dda46dfa35%7C785ed6f5dfb64776a9e131f99f626a8a%7C0%7C0%7C638847514517654107%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VLO%2FXC349THq1poXvqV%2B8mJuwn%2BAPprdTLXKn9c91vE%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.twitter.com%2Fniagregpolice&data=05%7C02%7CDawn.Cichocki%40niagarapolice.ca%7C9aa1c7d6d8ab472a7e0208dda46dfa35%7C785ed6f5dfb64776a9e131f99f626a8a%7C0%7C0%7C638847514517678854%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o5UPjbvgeuGI1%2Bo9rGrNVrSHcjI58HdISbVGzIokxJg%3D&reserved=0
https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fniagararegionalpolice&data=05%7C02%7CDawn.Cichocki%40niagarapolice.ca%7C9aa1c7d6d8ab472a7e0208dda46dfa35%7C785ed6f5dfb64776a9e131f99f626a8a%7C0%7C0%7C638847514517692643%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IeqgZmz6xMV84keWo9rhtFqHDKIZs74gcCQAXvGZr64%3D&reserved=0

















Canadian Mental
Health Association

‘Mental health for all








K’”’m‘.‘\
















Tﬁaelf{_ml}m‘

YOU ARE MAKING
MENTAL HEALTH
MATTER

port

2025

Doane JN Doane Grant Thornton
Grant Thornton Foundation
PenFinancial s

Credit Union @
-, . ) NIAGARA

UNIFOR
@TPH

Local973






THANK YOU FOR YOUR SPONSORSHIP

As the region's leading provider of adult mental health and addictions services,
CMHA Niagara's purpose is to strengthen mental wellness in the Niagara community.

We can't thank you enough for helping us to propel our mission forward, and for your
generous support of our signature fundraising event, Wellness for All 2025.

By all accounts the May 8th event at The Ovation Ball Room was enjoyed by all. The new
paddle party fundraising element was a hit, and we successfully raised awareness and
funds to help our agency continue to provide timely access to urgent, preventative, and
crisis intervention mental health services to those who turn to us for support.

HMank You Iponson

for your support

Net Funds Raised (2025):
Your sponsorship demonstrates a commitment to social

$ 2 0 48 8 responsibility and the mental wellness of our community.
?

This partnership visibly showcases that you
stand behind mental health awareness and
support initiatives that create lasting positive change.

® SpOﬂSOI’ShipZ $161500 Doane foh Doane Grant Thornton
. GrantThornton Foundation
e Personal Donations: $1,875
» Raffle Ticket Proceeds: $1,450 ) . w
PenFinancial UNIFOR

Paddle party revenue: $6,173
T-shirt proceeds : $220
Registration Proceeds: $1,400

Local973

HAVER & BOECKER

&N
)
Expenses: Speaker fee, advertising, venue food, NIAGARA
gratuity, lottery license fee, purchase of tshirts and ‘s

new auction paddles,complimentary seats, etc. $7,130
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PRINT

BALLROOM SPONSOR

Attendance:
168 audience members registered to attend the event, mainly comprised of men and
women from across Niagara region and Southern Ontario.
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Marketing & Social Media Outreach

https://www.facebook.com/CMHANiagara
https://www.facebook.com/WaWNiagara 1;?\ .
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https://twitter.com/cmhaniagara
https://bsky.app/profile/cmhaniagara.bsky.social

Widespread media coverage offered logo exposure across Niagara including:
o CMHA Niagara website as news story and event, as well as all social media channels
o Zeffy Registration site
o Niagara This Week / City Spark/ Standard https://hub.cityspark.com/event/finished/NiagaraTW?
sub=3939339
» Connecting Niagara: https://www.connectingniagara.com/
e 101.1/ 105 The River https://www.101morefm.ca/events/
« FACEBOOK Niagara Region Events https://www.facebook.com/groups/1436098546645656/
o CITY of ST Catharines User email kmarazzo@cmhaniagara.ca Pw Wellness#14
https://events.stcatharines.ca/Community/Month
 OUR TV/ Cogeco https://yourtv.tv/niagara/bulletin-board?event_type=176
o Giant FM https://www.giantfm.com/community-events-2/
o City of Thorold User email kmarazzo@cmhaniagara.ca Pw Wellness#14 Calendar - City of Thorold
GNCC Calendar https://gncc.ca/events/calendar/

Interviews:
e Your TV Cogeco — executive director interviewed by Carrie Zeffiro in April
e 610 Radio — Exectutive director interviewed by Ruth Unrau in Apri

Onsite event marketing included:

e Print logo promotion in Wellness for All program Table 21
o Verbal recognition at podium N
e Sponsorship logos on all table cards ‘ jj’%
l ' S Donate
for all et
v Canadian Me!\tal
Ovation Ballroom WiFi password: } Health Association
Ovation1234 Mental health for all
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Marketing & Social Media Outreach 2025
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